Agenda
Shady Cove Regular City Council Meeting
Thursday, March 16, 2023
6 PM

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83258602336?pwd=dzNXcUxqV2JYVGI5VDZPcW16L0J0Zz09

Meeting ID: 832 5860 2336

Passcode: 999164

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,83258602336#,,,,999164# US (Houston)
+16694449171,,83258602336#,,,,999164# US

Ia

o~

®~N o

Call to Order

A. Roll Cali

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Announcements by Presiding Officer

This meeting is being digitally recorded.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held on April 6,
2023 at 6 PM, both in Council Chambers and via Zoom.

The next regularly scheduled meeting and Public Hearing of the Planning
Commission is March 23 at 6 PM, both in Council Chambers and via Zoom.

The next meeting of the Parks and Rec Commission is not scheduled at this time.
The next meeting of the Emergency Management Commission is not scheduled at
this time.

The next meeting of the Events Committee is not scheduled at this time.

These meeting dates and times are subject to change.

Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items of interest may do
s0: The person addressing the Council must complete a Public Comment Card
and submit it to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. All remarks will be
addressed to the whole City Council and limited to 3 minutes per person. Public
Comments may also be submitted by email to the City Administrator, at
TCorrigan@shadycove.org, no later than 4:00 PM the day of the meeting. The
Council reserves the right to delay any action, if required, until such time as they
are fully informed on a matter.

Public Comment on Agenda Items

Consent Agenda (pgs.3-8)

A. Minutes of 03/02/23
B. Bills Paid 02/23/23 - 03/08/23 - $10,293.70

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact

the Planning Department at (541) 878-2225. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title I1).

1



Shady Cove City Council Meeting
March 16, 2023
Page 2 of 2

V.

V.

VL.

VILI.

VIIL.

IX.

Items Removed from Consent Agenda

Staff Reports

A. Jackson County Deputy

B. Fire Chief Winfrey, FD4

C. Commission/Committee Reports
D. City Administrator

Old Business

A. Commission/Committee Rules (pgs. 9-24)
B. Reader Board

New Business

A. Letter to Jackson County re: Noise
B. Appointments to Budget Committee (pgs. 25-32)
C. Teamsters Agreement

Written Communication
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Council Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Mayor Ball
Councilor Nuckles
Councilor Winfrey
Councilor Hubbard
Councilor Mitchell

moow»

Adjournment



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 3/2/2023
Page 1 of 4

City of Shady Cove
City Council Regular Meeting
Thursday, March 2, 2023, 6:00 PM
Meeting was held at City Hall and on Zoom

I. CALL TO ORDER
The Mayor called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 6:00 PM
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

I.C. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Roll Call

Council Present: Mayor Ball, Councilor Winfrey, Councilor Nuckles, Councilor
Hubbard, Councilor Mitchell

Staff Present: Thomas J. Corrigan, City Administrator

The Mayor made the announcements on the agenda.

Ii. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Jason Andrest — Comment Card — Regarding S.0.S. wanting to increase rates
for Shady Cove. Fine with it and states this would help both the City as well as
S.0.S. to generate additional income.

lll. CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to Accept the Consent Agenda as Amended with One Word
Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Mitchell
Motion Carried: 5-0

A. Minutes of 2/16/23
B. Bills Paid Report 02/11/23-02/22/23, $9,319.44

IV. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA
None

V. STAFF REPORTS



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 3/2/2023
Page 2 of 4

A.

B.

Deputy Amaya — Received 911 Dispatch Center Stats between February 1st.
and February 28™, City of Shady Cove had a total of 183 calls. 106 of those
were self-initiated. 57 traffic stops and 77 of the calls for service. Regarding the
noise ordinance from the Tannerite. The property owner is on his own property
and he is not committing any crimes so he cannot be charged with disorderly
conduct. Possibly look into other ways of resolving the issue and will keep
working on it.

Mayor Ball — Suggest a letter be written to the County Commissioners about
being concerned as a Council and as a City and how disturbing the issue of
blowing up Tannerite is to the community of Shady Cove.

Mayor Ball thanked the deputy for the outstanding work he and all his partners
do. We are lucky and very appreciative to have them here in Shady Cove.
Commission/Committee Reports — Mayor Ball — He is asking for the
Commission Chair to give the reports for now.

Planning Commission — Commissioner Sterling — Swore in three new Planning
Commissioners and a Presiding Officer. They had two Public Hearings.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

Southern Oregon Sanitation Presentation — Nick Fahey — Discussed rate
increase. Last rate increase was in 2018. A copy of the proposal was given out
with the rate schedule.

Motion to Accept SOS Rate Increase of 14.2 Percent
Motion: Councilor Nuckies Second: Councilor Hubbard

Motion Carried: 5-0

Continue Staff Reports:
Events Committee — Jeremy Smith- Did not have a meeting. Had no

quorum.
City Administrator Tom Corrigan — Oregon Ethics Commission is planning to be
in Eagle Point next week and is offering a free training. Councilors will need

to sign up directly. Budget training is on 3/8/23 from 1-4PM at City Hall via
Zoom. League of Cities, the Essentials Magazine has a lot of information to it.
CSO has been sending out more letters. Going back and forth about horses

and Conditional Use Permits. Restroom at the park is working again, was down to
Pac Pwr line break. School is having a “Bunko” event on March 11, 2023.Annual
Paint Care event will be on August 26, 2023 at the shop. A Planning Grant was
sent to Planning for review. RVSS will be doing some work on Cleveland and
Shady Oaks Court. A packet was handed out about an Ordinance establishing a
Right of Way procedure and replacing new Franchise Fee Agreement for everyone
to read and will have to be brought back up again sometime in April.

Continue New Business:
Reader Board — Talk with Fire Department and get ideas, double-



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 3/2/2023
Page 3 of 4

sided or single sided signs and get some bids coming in soon.
Vil. OLD BUSINESS

A. Commission/Committee Rules — Mayor Ball — Had a workshop over a week ago
and narrowed a few goals down to discuss and accomplish. Parks and Rec have
first meeting on 3/7/23 and would like to change the name to Parks, Recreation
and Tourism.

Motion to Change the Current Name of Parks Commission to Parks,
Recreation and Tourism Commission

Motion: Councilor Winfrey Second: Councilor Hubbard
Motion Carried: 5-0

Mission Statements — Councilor Mitchell put together a draft proposal of some
possible mission statements. Will discuss more at next workshop.

Councilor Nuckles feels that having both Parks, Recreation, and Tourism and
Events going at same time will cause conflict and confusion and thinks
Events should be put on hold until it can be straightened out and get the rules
in place and find out the PRT structure before moving forward.

Motion to Freeze Events Committee Until Parks, Recreation, and Tourism is
Up and Running and Provide Direction to them to be Brought Back to
Council

Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Winfrey

Motion Carried: 5-0

Mayor Ball to Appoint Councilor Winfrey as Co-Liaison to Parks, Rec and
Tourism

Mayor Ball asked for everyone to please read your emails that you receive and
respond to Tom in a timely manner so he has time to prepare the packet for
the next Council Meeting.

VIil. WRITTEN COMMUNICATION
None
IX. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
No Comment Cards

X. COUNCIL COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 3/2/2023
Page 4 of 4

A.

B.
C.

Councilor Mitchell — Thanked everyone for letting him take on the project

of the reader board and looks forward to working with everyone on the Council.
Councilor Winfrey — Thanked everyone for coming and for their support.
Councilor Nuckles — Attended her first RVCOG meeting and it was very
interesting. She had to give a summary of the City and feels like she did well
with it. Also, found that there is a fund available called the Oregon Child

Care Capacity Building Fund that is for child care facilities that will give them
money for supplies, materials needed for classroom learning and much more.
The information was given to City Administrator to put on the Website for
anyone that could use the funding for their child care business and look into

it with the information provided. Thanked everyone for coming.

Councilor Hubbard — Attended his first meeting for SOREDI to learn exactly
what they do. Discussed some of the issues some of the businesses are having
throughout the valley. There were quite a few different businesses there at the
meeting and they are all dealing with the main issue and that is staffing. The
Deputy gave him some paperwork regarding people doing a ride-a-long and if
interested, you can apply with the County or contact one of the Deputies we
have here at the City and he can possibly get you an application. Thanked
everyone for coming.

Mayor Ball — Those that have applied for Budget Committee, we will be giving
out some information and also there will be a class on March 8, 2023 that City
Administrator will be getting out the information on to you. Thanked everyone
for coming.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Council, the Mayor adjourned the
meeting at 7:56 PM.

Approved: Attest:
Jon Ball Thomas J. Corrigan
Mayor City Administrator

Council Vote:
Mayor Ball
Councilor Nuckles
Councilor Winfrey
Councilor Hubbard
Councilor Mitchell



City of Shady Cove Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page: 1

Check issue dates: 2/23/2023 - 3/8/2023 Mar 08, 2023 10:56AM
Report Criteria:
Detail report type printed
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number  Issue Date
7 American Legal Publishing 23337 Internet Renewal 03/12/20 1 02/13/2023 495.00 .00 495.00 50734 03/08/2023
Total 7 495.00 .00 495.00
13 Avista Corporation 4941620000- Natural Gas 02/2023 1 02/23/2023 267.56 .00 267.56 50736 03/08/2023
Total 13: 267.56 .00 267.56
24 Canon Financial Services, | 29999332 Contract charge 02/01/202 1 02/09/2023 203.82 .00 203.82 50738 03/08/2023
Total 24: 203.82 .00 203.82
25 Canon Solutions America, | 6003439979 Copier Maintenance 1 02/25/2023 85.78 .00 85.78 50739 03/08/2023
Total 25: 85.78 .00 85.78
39 Crystal Fresh 691607 City Hall bottled water 1 01/31/2023 105.50 .00 105.50 50742 03/08/2023
Total 39: 105.50 00 105.50
43 Christian, David 02132023 Radio 02/13/2023-03/17/20 1 02/13/2023 90.00 .00 90.00 50740 03/08/2023
02272023 Radio 02/27/2023-03/03/20 1 02/27/2023 90.00 .00 90.00 50740 03/08/2023
Total 43: 180.00 .00 180.00
47 Desert Pump 119139 Pump Repair loss of power 1 02/28/2023 139.00 .00 139.00 50743 03/08/2023
Total 47: 139.00 .00 139.00
114 Pacific Power 32814641-00 Street lights 1 02/14/2023 657.50 00 657.50 50745 03/08/2023
32847641-00 City Hall 1 01/27/2023 221.83 .00 221.83 50745 03/08/2023
3284764100  Nork Lane 1 01/27/2023 305.50 .00 305.50 50745 03/08/2023
3284764100  Nork Lane 1 02/27/2023 264.44 .00 264.44 50745 03/08/2023
Total 114: 1,449.27 .00 1,449.27
119 Perfection Cleaning 065433 City Hall office cleaning 02/ 1 02/25/2023 320.00 .00 320.00 50746 03/08/2023
Total 119: 320.00 .00 320.00
121 Pitney Bowes Global Finan 3317080554 Sendpro C200, C300, C40 1 02/24/2023 144,93 .00 144.93 50747 03/08/2023
Total 121: 144.93 .00 144.93
135 RVCOG 23-3741 J. Schireman 12/2022 1 02/09/2023 2,8689.43 .00 2,889.43 50749 03/08/2023
23-3741 J. Schireman mileage 12/2 2 02/09/2023 82.50 .00 82.50 50749 03/08/2023
Total 135: 2,971.93 .00 2,971.93
139 Shady Cove Hardware, LL 397870 Torch Kit, leather gloves, br 1 02/01/2023 143.15 .00 143,15 50750 03/08/2023
Total 139; 143.15 .00 143.15
151 Southern Oregon Sanitatio 0224202388 22451 Hwy 62 1 02/24/2023 40.22 .00 40.22 50751 03/08/2023




City of Shady Cove Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page: 2
Check issue dates: 2/23/2023 - 3/8/2023 Mar 08, 2023 10:56AM
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number  Issue Date
0224202388 490 Nork Lane 1 02/24/2023 40.22 .00 40.22 50751 03/08/2023
0224202388 2501 Indian Cr Rd 1 02/24/2023 58.50 .00 58.50 50751 03/08/2023
Total 151: 138.94 .00 138.94
168 URCC 0007-2 Rental of Comm. Center B 1 02/27/2023 15.00 .00 15.00 50754 03/08/2023
Total 168: 15.00 .00 15.00
221 Hunter Communications 309927 Phone/Internet 03/2023 1 03/01/2023 595.77 .00 595.77 50744 03/08/2023
Total 221: 595.77 .00 595.77
255 TouchPoint Networks, LLC INV-6722 WatchGuard T40 Firebox 1 03/01/2023 107.00 .00 107.00 50752 03/08/2023
Total 255: 107.00 .00 107.00
257 AT&T Mobility 2872860888  Cell phones Feb-March 20 1 02/05/2023 265.70 .00 265.70 50735 03/08/2023
Total 257: 265.70 .00 265.70
258 WECO - Carson CP-0022331 Gas/Diesel closing 02/2023 1 02/16/2023 283.58 .00 283.58 50755 03/08/2023
CP-0022453  Gas/Diesel closing 02/2023 1 02/28/2023 115.82 .00 115.82 50755 03/08/2023
Total 258: 399.40 .00 399.40
264 Upper Rogue Independent 2122 Government Public Notice 1 02/23/2023 180.00 .00 180.00 50753 03/08/2023
Total 264: 180.00 .00 180.00
286 City of Shady Cove - Utilitie 02282023 1008 Celtic Cir 1 02/28/2023 47.25 .00 47.25 50741 03/08/2023
02282023 22451 Hwy 62 2 02/28/2023 47.25 .00 47.25 50741 03/08/2023
02282023 2501 Indian Creek Rd 3 02/28/2023 46,25 .00 46.25 50741 03/08/2023
Total 286: 140.75 .00 140.75
289 Rogue Shred, LLC 3253496 65 gal shred bin 02/17/202 1 02/28/2023 82.20 .00 82.20 50748 03/08/2023
Total 289: 82.20 .00 82.20
430091 Bagley Accounting 312023 Accounting services, W2, 1 1 03/01/2023 1,863.00 .00 1,863,00 50737 03/08/2023
Total 430091: 1,863.00 .00 1,863.00
Grand Totals: 10,293.70 .00 10,293.70
Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed




Revision 2 Changes:

Blue items are new items that have NOT been legally validated. This
verbiage was cobbled together from rules from other cities. As such, use this
blue language as conceptual at best, to define what we’d like to see, noting
that it still requires legal review.

Yellow items are new changes for this Revision 2. The old yellow items from
previous revision were unhighlighted and that text has become part of this
baseline R2. To refresh your memory on those changes, please refer to the
previous version.

In addition, as requested by the Mayor, all instances of
“committee/commission” and variants thereof were changed to
“commission/committee”, i.e. changed ordering.

Aside from general acceptance of the text as written, this document still
needs a mission statement for the Emergency Management Commission. In
this document, it is noted as “TBD”.



CITY OF SHADY COVE

Commission, Committee and Volunteer Group Bylaws

1. All commissions/committees of the City of Shady Cove shall be governed by these bylaws, unless
otherwise specified by State law or municipal code.

2. Amendment. Adopted bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the City Council by a
majority vote of the entire Council.

a. Council: The Mayor and all Councilors of the City of Shady Cove.

Volunteer Group Policy




Commission and Committee Appointment Policy

1. Appointment. Upon being made aware of an opening on a City of Shady Cove commission or
committee, the Mayor will, at his/her discretion, direct Staff to post a seat vacancy notice on the
City of Shady Cove website.

a. A notice will also be posted at City Hall and if possible, the local paper.

b. The initial opening will have a minimum time of two weeks. If enough applicants are not
found, the time may be extended as necessary. Time may be fluctuated in the case of an
emergency.

c. Staff will send the completed applications to the commission/committee Chair. Applicant will
be Interviewed by the commission/committee. The Chair will make a recommendation to
appoint at a City Council meeting. The recommendation will also Include the length of term
of the office. Re-appointments will follow the same procedure lacking interviews.

d. All applicants shall appear before Council prior to appointment in order to introduce
themselves and provide Council an opportunity to ask questions.

e. For appointments to a new commission/committee and to those lacking a quorum,
applications will go directly to the City Council for interview and appointment.

2. Removal. At the discretion of the City Council, any member of a commission/committee can be
removed.

311



Commissions and Committees Composition, Reporting and General Procedures

A.

Composition

The following applies to all Commissions and Committees:

10.

The members of a commission or committee shall not at any time receive compensation for their
service.

The commission/committee will be comprised of five members, appointed by position number
running from one to five.

The term of office for a commission/committee member shall be for two years. Terms shall begin
in January and end in December unless otherwise required to fill a vacancy or establish seat
position staggering. There are no term limits.

Commission/Committee terms shall be staggered such that odd numbered seat positions will
expire at the end of an odd numbered year, and even numbered seat positions will expire at the
end of an even numbered year.

Commission/Committee members shall be Shady Cove residents within City limits and/or be the
owner of a business with a physical address within City limits.

Ad-hoc members may be appointed due to their official expertise. The ad- hoc will not be voting
members and shall receive no compensation.

The Council Liaison (if any), shall serve for a one-year term as appointed by the Mayor each
January. The Council Liaison will be a non-voting member and will not participate in
commission/committee discussions or influence a potential commission/committee vote in any
way.

A quorum for the conduct of business shall consist of a simple majority of the voting
commission/committee members, unless otherwise indicated. If a quorum is not present, the
commission/committee meeting will be cancelled or adjourned as appropriate.

At its first regular meeting, and every year thereafter in January, the commission/committee
shall select from among its members a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson and a Secretary who shall
serve at the pleasure of the commission/committee. The Council Liaison shall not hold any office
of this commission or committee.

The City Administrator may recommend to the Mayor the reactivation of a commission or
committee.

12



B. Reporting

The following reporting procedures apply to all Commissions and Committees:

1. All commissions/committees shall keep minutes and/or shall record the proceedings of their
meetings. A report shall be presented to the City Council during the commission/committee
report section of the Council agenda by the commission/committee Chair, or if not present, the
Council Liaison. The commission/committee Chair or their designate shall be responsible for
providing a written record to the City Recorder within one week of the meeting. The record
should contain the following, at a minimum:

Date, time, location and name of group meeting;

The name of those present;

Any motions made and seconded;

Results of votes (who made the motion and the vote total);
Issues that need to be forwarded to the City Council;

The date, time and location of the next meeting;

The substance of any discussion on any matter; and

Relating to public records, a reference to any document discussed at the meeting.

C. Procedures - General
The following general procedures apply to all Commissions and Committees:

1. Oregon Public Meetings Law. All commission/committee meetings shall be noticed in
conformance with the requirements of Oregon’s Public Meetings Law.

2. Robert's Rules of Order Revised shall be used as a guide in the conduct of commission and
committee meetings. These rules of order may be relaxed at the discretion of the presiding
officer to simplify and clarify matters before the body. Robert's Rules of Order Revised for small
boards applies to any group with fewer than 12 members.

3. A majority vote of the commission/committee members voting shall be required and shall be
sufficient to transact any business before the commission/committee.

4. If all members of the commission/committee abstain or are disqualified, all members present
after stating their reasons for abstention or disqualification shall by doing so be requalified and

proceed to resolve the issues.
513



Commissions and Committees Conduct Procedures

A. Duties

1. Chair — Duties. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the commission/committee, providing
general direction for the meetings and assuring proper order of the commission/committee and
public in all proceedings. Such duties shall include:

a. Announcing the business on the meeting agenda in the order in which it is to be acted on;

b. Receiving and submitting all motions presented by the members of the
commission/committee;

c. Putting to a vote all questions which are properly moved, or those that arise in the course of
proceedings, and to announce the result thereof;

d. Informing the commission/committee when necessary, or when called to, on any point of
order or practice. The Chair may call upon staff for advice on such matters;

e. Maintaining order at the commission/committee meetings;

f. Moving the agenda along, holding down redundancy, referencing handouts and procedures
graciously during meetings;

g. Receiving documents or other physical evidence as part of the record;

h. Recognizing speakers and members of the commission/committee prior to receiving
comments and presentations of physical evidence; i.e., plans and pictures;

i. The Chair may rule out of order any testimony or comment that is irrelevant, personal, or not
pertinent to the matter being heard.

2. Duties of the Vice-Chair. During the absence of the Chair the Vice-Chair will have and perform all
the duties and functions of the Chair.

3. Temporary Chair. In the event of the absence or disability of both the Chair and Vice-Chair, the
Secretary calls the meeting to order, calls the roll, and the commission/committee shall elect a
temporary chair to serve until the Chair or Vice-Chair so absent or disabled shall return. In such
event, the temporary chair shall have all the powers and perform the functions and duties herein
assigned to the Chair of the commission/committee.

4. Commissioners and Committee Members— Duties. The duties of the other Commissioners and
Committee Members include: contributing ideas; keeping on subject; being aware of personal
agendas and acknowledge if appropriate; aiding and contributing to all of the Chair’s
responsibilities.

614



Secretary — Duties. The Secretary shall have the following duties:

a. Give notice of all commission/committee meetings as hereinafter provided; attend every
meeting of the commission/committee, call the roll and record for the record all members in
attendance, read communications, resolutions and other papers which are ordered to be
read by the Chair of the meeting; and receive and bring to the attention of the
commission/committee messages and other communications from other sources;

b. Keep the minutes of the proceedings of the commission/committee and record the same;

c. Perform such other duties as may be required by these rules.

. Conduct of Commission/Committee members

Preparation. Members of the commission/committee shall take such time as necessary to
prepare themselves for hearings and meetings. If members visit or have familiarity with a issue
under discussion, they shall disclose any relevant observations.

Attendance. Every member of the commission/committee shall attend the meetings of the
commission/committee unless duly excused with advance notice or unless unable to attend
because of extenuating circumstances. Any member desiring to be excused shall notify the Chair
as soon as possible. The Secretary shall call the same to the attention of the Chair.

Addressing Members. Commission and Committee members shall address other members as
“Commissioner” or “Committee Member” respectively, followed by their last name. This is for
the benefit of the record and the public, who may not know the various commission/committee
members by their first names.

. Meetings

Place. Meetings of the commission/committee shall be held at City Hall, or in such other place in
the City of Shady Cove as the commission/committee may designate. A meeting having been
convened at the place designated, may be adjourned by the commission/committee to any other
place within the City of Shady Cove for the sole purpose of investigating some particular matter
of business which may be more conveniently investigated at such other place.

Regular Meetings. The commission/committee shall meet at least once per month.
Special Meetings — Call. A special meeting may be called at any time by the Chair or by a majority

vote of the commission/committee at any regular meeting of the commission/committee. Notice
715



shall be given to each member of the time and purpose of every special meeting of the
commission/committee, delivered in accordance with City policy.

Meetings — Matters Considered. Any matter pertaining to the affairs of the
commission/committee may be considered and acted upon at any regular meeting of the
commission/committee without prior notice thereof, unless other notice is required under
statute or other noticing policies of the commission/committee. At special meetings, a matter
not included within the notice may not be considered or acted upon.

Study/Work Sessions. Study sessions may be held as part of a regular commission/committee
meeting or called in the same manner as a special meeting in order for the
commission/committee to discuss matters at greater length or to obtain additional background
information. The commission/committee shall take no vote during such study/work session, but
may give directions to staff regarding the presentation of options for future consideration.

Order and Decorum

Order of Consideration of Items. The following procedure will normally be observed in a public
hearing or other matter before the commission/committee; however, it may be rearranged by
the Chair for individual items, if necessary, for the expeditious conduct of business:

a. Chair introduces item;

b. Abstentions, conflicts of interest and challenges are entertained and any declaration of
conflicts of interest;

c. Any opponents and/or proponents may comment;

d. Commission/Committee members may question staff, proponents or opponents on all the
above. Questioning of witnesses shall be brief and to the point. Questions shall be submitted
through the Chair, or asked by a commission/committee member recognized by the Chair.

e. Closing of the public hearing, if applicable;

f. Staff may provide new recommendations based on testimony;

g. The commission/committee discusses the item. During discussion members may further
question any party appearing for or against the proposal as necessary, but generally,

questions should be asked while the public hearing is open.

h. Motion is made and seconded; the Chair states the question; the commission/committee
may discuss the item further before voting.



2. Public Hearings. The Chair of the commission/committee shall have authority to:

a.

b.

Regulate the course and decorum of the meeting.
Dispose of procedural requests and similar matters.

Impose reasonable limitations on the number of witnesses heard and set reasonable time
limits for oral presentation, questions, and rebuttal testimony.

Question any person appearing, and allow other members to question any such person.

Waive, at his/her discretion, the application of any rule herein where the circumstances of
the hearing indicate that it would be expedient and proper to do so; provided, that such
waiver does not act to prejudice or deny any party his/her substantial rights as provided
herein or otherwise by law.

Take such other action as authorized by the commission/committee to appropriately conduct
the hearing.

Any member of the commission/committee present at the hearing may challenge a ruling of
the Chair. The challenge must be seconded. A ruling may be reversed by a majority of the
members present and voting. A tie vote upholds the Chair’s decision.

3. Guidelines for Persons Speaking Before the Commission/Committee. Persons making
presentations or providing comments to the commission/committee shall address the
commission/committee from the podium or microphone, or from the audience only when
recognized and waived from the requirement by the Chair, shall address all comments to the
commission/committee, and may not directly question other persons in the audience or at the
podium.

If possible, persons presenting materials as evidence for an agenda item at a meeting shall
submit a copy by email, fax or hard copy to the City for forwarding to the commission/committee
not less than one week before the meeting.

a.

Conduct. Proceedings shall at all times be orderly and respectful. The Chair may refuse to
recognize or exclude from the hearing anyone who:

i. Is disorderly, abusive, or disruptive;

ii. Takes partin or encourages audience demonstrations such as applause, cheering, display
of signs, or other conduct disruptive to the hearing;

iii. Testifies without first receiving recognition from the Chair and stating his or her full name
and residence;

iv. Presents irrelevant, immaterial, or repetitious evidence.

q7



b. Time Restrictions. Unless otherwise relaxed by the Chair, persons speaking before the
commission/committee shall be limited to three minutes for individuals, and 5 minutes for an
individual representing a group.

E. Order of Business and Motions
1. Order of Business.

a. Rollcall.

b. Brief announcements by staff.

c. Approval of minutes of prior meetings.

d. Public comments on non-agenda items.

e. Public hearings.

g. Discussion items.

h. Propositions and remarks from the commission/committee.
i. Assignment of representatives to the City Council.

j- Adjournment.

2. Making of Motions. Upon review of the full public record on a request and due deliberation
among the members of the commission/committee, any commission/committee member may
move or second a motion. A second shall be required for each motion. Other members of the
commission/committee may support the motion by adding compatible findings. A motion shall
die in the absence of a second. Discussion of the motion should not take place until it has been
seconded and the Chair has stated the motion and called for discussion.

3. Withdrawing a Motion. When a motion has been made but not yet stated by the Chair, whether
or not it has been seconded, it can be withdrawn or modified by the mover. The member simply
says, “Chair, | withdraw the motion.”

If the mover wishes to modify his/her motion, he/she should specify the modification. Any

member may suggest that the mover withdraw or modify his/her motion, but only the mover
may withdraw it.

118



If a motion is modified before being stated by the Chair, the second may withdraw his/her
second.

After the Chair states a motion, it is the property of the commission/committee. It can be
withdrawn or modified at any time before voting by a majority vote to withdraw or modify.

Amendments. All amendments must relate to the same subject as the original motion,
resolution, proposition or ordinance. All amendments to the main motion require a second. If
any amendment be offered, the question shall be first upon the amendment.

Friendly Amendments. A commission/committee member may make a friendly amendment
without a formal motion with unanimous consent of the members present. Typically, such
motions are appropriate for clean-up items or an issue discussed but inadvertently neglected by
the maker of the motion.

Procedures — Debate

Commissioner and Committee Member Input. Commission/Committee members shall be
recognized by the Chair for input or questions in rotation, making effort to give all
commission/committee members equal input. Second testimony by a member shall wait until all
members have had an opportunity to speak.

. Voting

Voting. Voting shall be done by voice vote. Voting results on all motions, excepting minutes, shall
be forwarded as recommendations to the City Council.

Minutes Approval. The Chair shall ask the commission/committee if they have had the
opportunity to read the minutes and if there are any additions or corrections. Upon hearing from
the commission/committee, the Chair shall declare the minutes approved either as presented or
as amended. If the commission/committee has not had an opportunity to review the minutes,
approval shall be postponed to the next regular meeting.

Changing Vote Before Decision Announced. When a vote is taken on roll call on any question, any
member may change his/her vote before the Chair has announced the decision of the question.

Voting or Changing Vote After Decision Announced. On any such vote, no member shall be
permitted to vote or to change his/her vote after the decision is announced by the Chair unless
the member has the permission of the commission/committee by general consent or motion if a
member objects.

Late Voting. A member entering the chamber after the question is put, and before it is decided,
may have the question stated, record his/her vote and be counted.

119



Tie Votes. If a motion regarding any matter before the commission/committee receives an
equal number of affirmative and negative votes the motion fails. The commission/committee
shall continue to make motions until a majority vote is obtained. The option of continuing an
item with the possibility that an odd number of members of the commission/committee would
be at a subsequent meeting may be considered.

Explaining Vote. After the vote is taken, any member of the commission/committee desiring to
explain his/her vote shall be allowed an opportunity to do so.

No Vote Unless Present. No member of the commission/committee shall vote on any question
unless the member is present when the vote is taken and when the result is announced. No
member shall give his/her proxy to any persons whomsoever.

Documents of the Commission/Committee

Any and all materials submitted to the commission/committee regarding a request shall be
entered into the public record by the Chair by indicating that the material is “accepted for the
record.” The staff report submitted to the commission/committee as part of the agenda is
automatically part of the public record.

All notices, agendas, requests, agency or consultant letters or reports, staff reports, minutes of
meetings, and resolutions of record shall constitute the documents of the
commission/committee and shall be indexed as public records.

Maintaining of Bylaws — Copies to be Furnished.

The commission/committee Secretary shall maintain a copy of these bylaws, and all subsequent
amendments thereto, and shall furnish an up-to-date copy to each member of the
commission/committee in a form convenient for reference.

20



Addendum 1: Parks, Recreation and Tourism Commission

This Addendum contains the Mission Statement, and bylaw exceptions/additions specific to the
Parks, Recreation and Tourism Commission.

Parks, Recreation and Tourism Commission created.

There is hereby created a commission to be known as the Shady Cove Parks, Recreation and
Tourism Commission. Its primary purpose shall be to assist and advise the City of Shady Cove in
planning and developing City parks, recreation and cultural programs, and boost tourism.

Mission.

The mission of the City of Shady Cove Parks, Recreation and Tourism Commission is to provide high
quality, diverse, and accessible programs, services, events and facilities that enhance the quality of
life for all ages, and maximize tourism generating opportunities for the City.

General duties and responsibilities.

The Parks, Recreation and Tourism Commission is an appointed citizen body with the primary
responsibility of providing recommendations to the Mayor and City Council on direction,
planning and policy on matters pertaining to the acquisition and development of public parks,
greenways, open spaces, recreational and cultural programs, and to make such other
recommendations to assist the Council in developing and preserving aesthetic, recreational
and cultural values that serve the public interest. It shall also perform such other related
duties as may be assigned by the Council, which may include, but not be limited to:

A. Perform periodic reviews of the City's Parks Master Plan.

B. Compile data to assist City policy making in the preservation and beautification of parks,
recreational areas, the City’s downtown, and other aesthetic areas in the City of Shady
Cove.

C. Make recommendations to the City Council on potential revisions and future delivery of
services by the City of Shady Cove as they pertain to parks and recreation.

D. Make recommendations to the City Council for modifications or additions to existing
ordinances, policies and practices that help promote and make available recreational
opportunities in the City of Shady Cove.

E. Work in conjunction with other City commissions, boards, or committees to help ensure
coordination of various elements of the parks master plan, and recreation and cultural
programs.

F. Conduct public meetings and make recommendations to the City Council on parks,
recreation, cultural programs and tourism issues, and ordinances.

21



Make recommendations for capital improvements and operations relating to the City of
Shady Cove's parks, recreation, cultural programs, and tourism.

Review and comment on fund-raising efforts and donations made on behalf of the City of
Shady Cove's parks, recreation, cultural programs, and tourism.

Foster public awareness and involvement in all aspects of the City of Shady Cove's parks,
recreation, cultural programs, and tourism.

22



Addendum 2: Emergency Management Commission

This Addendum contains the Mission Statement, and bylaw exceptions/additions specific to the
Emergency Management Commission.

Emergency Management Commission Created.

There is hereby created a commission to be known as the Shady Cove Emergency Management
Commission. Its primary purpose shall be to assist and advise the City of Shady Cove in planning
and developing procedures, facilities, and chain of command for all emergencies facing the City,
including coordination with Jackson County Emergency Services, Fire District 4 and other
responding agencies.

Mission.
TBD

General duties and responsibilities.

The Emergency Management Commission is an appointed citizen body with the primary
responsibility of providing recommendations to the Mayor and City Council on direction, planning
and policy on matters pertaining to the development of procedures, facilities, and chain of
command for all emergencies facing the City including coordination with Jackson County
Emergency Services, Fire District 4 and other responding agencies and to make such other
recommendations to assist the Council in developing an emergency plan before such emergencies
exist. It shall also perform such other related duties as may be assigned by the Council, which may
include, but not be limited to:

A. Perform periodic reviews of the City’s Emergency Management Master Plan.

B. Compile data to assist City policy making in the planning of all emergency situations in the City
of Shady Cove.

C. Make recommendations to the City Council on potential revisions and future delivery of
services by the City of Shady Cove as they pertain to Emergency Management.

D. Make recommendations to the City Council for modifications or additions to existing
ordinances, policies and practices relative to emergency planning in the City of Shady Cove.

E. Work in conjunction with other City commissions, boards, or committees to help ensure
coordination of various elements of the Emergency Management master plan. Conduct public
meetings and make recommendations to the City Council on Emergency Management and
procedures during emergencies.

F. Make recommendations for capital improvements and operations relating to the City of Shady
Cove’s Emergency Management and related equipment and facilities.

23



. Review and comment on fund-raising efforts and donations made on behalf of the City of Shady
Cove’s Emergency Management Plan.

. Foster public awareness and involvement in all aspects of the City of Shady Cove’s Emergency
Management and related facilities.

24



st o
g h % CITY OF SHADY COVE
- 22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 + Shady Cove, OR 97539
" Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

-~ oy N2 [
DATE: 3/21/2c55  POSITION APPLIED FOR: td et Committee

APPLICANT INFORMATION |

\Naﬁe L{wu_, \%.‘ LG-\FA SO U ‘
I Physncal Address: QO ?r Ve \/g,c(g/ ﬁ-w yﬁ/

CItv)Lum{’q Coug, | State: (Ov egam : zp: Q7539 ‘
Malimg Address: _'P_é %X ‘1‘_;;@5 - - - __i
| City: Sha&ﬁvkﬂ e I State O e qm il Zip: C7‘7537 [
!- Ho-me Phene - - -_|. Cell Phc;ee:"m - o —1

|
[ ~ |
|
| Email Address: || |ep &70 @w %ma,l Q. om\ - :
Current Occupation: ?‘?’h 1/\(3 j&g_&,@u W\‘G \f‘f\,‘ |
ES510n,

(If retired or unemployed, state your genera! or past prof

How lang have you lived in Shady Cove? /5 %QQV},

[ | How lang have you lived in Jackson County'? 50 (d (JG_’P S

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? y‘f’;

_J

| Aremyou an employee of the C|ty of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have any |
| other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
EL_Y_es Q No

| If yes, please describé:
|

| ~ TN o  QUALIFICATIONS

' I believe that I am quallﬂed for and should be considered for the above posmon(s) for the followmg reasons '
(cantlnue on next sheet if necessaty). |

\ My wwkex@wl enee vacludes Q@f’?@if’@’\L% aceountiu q, Lv\avxo\ﬂu

i{”eib@r*w\m Sinencial analysic, L:UOiGQVhV\Q cwzﬂr:a[q AN NG
<evved ou Jﬁ'h&éb)nd’u Oam(alof'aﬂrc_om ] %{"ggr&}w—, 2009 +o='l§—%’@

l@rm bis 11 0% QL(GOUL:CE} we"?’qmm: i @;Onw M {SSiowu QO !A“QKD}%’.—LCJQS]

|gL~. cu?u On e Jﬁjc:wor,;IO!C?cumﬂ,iO&@ T hWow o Mastor J\A—mﬁe
rJl_oa,r{?eJ i f—Mn( <o nuu-/! o Mashor ) Brcinoes Adu® ﬂ;S’h@‘L;au\

)
raLr: afup s Ji{ ouu,z,wf‘ Mn f,:mJO CQC‘Lu{'ff | mczl- ja wxéoxfuwcwﬁ

10F2
25



Quallﬂcatlons contmued (if necessary)

:tm o Lau(“ep (’W’mf'ro»\ QLN\,’Q oi,«.nr/um
i N

| Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

Quie, 04 R/a 2l /‘405& co—saa 2l g Shady G?}’W &ftu/ﬂawbd’n;
On»ﬂ,{ m?l H"é’f //hzw WOYS LJ; H ’f’rx@ LUL UG AZ&YM&L ¢ 9
"LO Lbb'\r’Q,P_QS'!“QAM(Q C{Gl‘txtmjtﬂ j/(tw./ é[;ﬁ ﬂﬁ%u&?{{ixr b @
2 «]\!m/\;‘* fo warl coitle oda ﬁ{;ru.m? (Dmm{ 0. 0 ..,l Aoyt é(

/)

.GLZ[VL?QSWOLLQQ Lo \(@K{)\Q, ﬁ()w M’{L Mo ”ﬁa g%ﬁn{um
aid S epoL T ho Hevde .

a1

X

| Pleas use this[space to a d @ny additional information you would like to share: (? |~ ot : (“L Lﬁ--&?_,-
. e a_ et pA ] Mr@&.&w\@ug, _ o Mgt
A A G odsn &0 Y

' ouc LUQJI E’-’\{”UG.’*_M(MLLMILJ I\CLLM_.L,M@ GJMJ}CL
JM(;(J_MA_/%O L0 QA @&MWQ%UACJWWMWQMJ Lwce

fLﬁ '1* l f Hf_ ,_3,_ s ‘1. "“-\'[ZKOJ{' FU_L QAN LE}&JUL&(_A_.Q Q. j\"f CL,L,

'QW j;‘l}M -2 a%»ﬁfs u.Lepf(Q Y LL

By signing thns apphcatuon, electromcally or otherw1se I affirm that aII lnformatnon included is true and accurate |
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information |
! provided herein and to assist in respondlng to any questlons asked Wthh are relevant to this posmon |

|
|
| Slgnature of_a_p |can[ Date I
i

LMQ—NC 1@%ﬁhm /ﬁcg%
How to Submit:
By email: rri adycove.or

I . City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
n person: PM

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226

Questions?
Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

SR ™ dadhed

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

20F2
26



SO
CITY OF SHADY COVE

& U
‘5-“- 22451 Highway 62 ¢« P.0. Box 1210 ¢+ Shady Cove, OR 97539
Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

POSITION APPLIED FOR: E gdﬂ\ 9&‘(— CEYV’IWM_HC’ £

APPLICANT INFORMATION

e Dobbie Glass (ollier
Physical Address: 7 3 Sq ] &YIQ ;D./
City: C&'\TC/ State: 7&& -

.Mai!ing Address: (¥ @ | é_/! )

DATE: - )4-23

91539

| City: ! State: Zip:
{ Home Phone: Cell Phone:
: Emall Address: QL LQ [
55 @ub \ch
Current Occupation:
(If retired or unemployed, state your general or past profession.) Y 6‘!1\"8

How long have you lived in Shady Cove? 8’”"(5

How long have you lived in Jackson County? ‘A 6‘

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary?
Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have any

other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving In this capacity?
O Yes %No

' If yes, please describe:

QUALIFICATIONS
I believe that I am qualified for and should be considered for the above position(s) for the following reasons

' (cant/nue on next sheet Iif necessary):
Lreating, g INNALC wc, b - Mg (Lo

daﬁ bu.élu‘fs L1V c&uolm(a’ nu&:ﬂx_ jedz)Y
' Facu S WA Meuﬁ (o D' /@él ™S
,@ﬁ ol o oubmdg{md»uw Where
7 Wuﬁ%“ﬁﬁi pepheslyas d bugses bl
I ha T
o CJMM@tum,DLu ﬂﬂfﬁacw Otsteyn s

. Masleys hesree un
Wﬁ/\ eech W‘ﬁ W Publie J admenstrahol

10F2

27




Quallfications continued (/f necessary):

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:
M ugjr{ew(‘,e analu=ztne  hoddds wpidd bo an
| Oasshf Afow Hoe CHy'7 S O

| Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

By signing this application, electronicaily or otherwise, I affirm that all information included Is true and accurate
| to the best of my knowledge. 1 authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
| provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this position,

Date

Slgr;att;re of ;;Iicént B )
ol Maa Ot A-14-33

How to Submit:

By email: TCorrigan@shadycove.org
City of Shady Cove, Clty Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00

In person: PM

By maii: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226
Quaestlons?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

[ CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

| DATE RECEIVED INITIALS

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Oppertunity Provider.

20F2

28




I.J»,..l i JE HWy ey
il W | \y | TR R
Igj)ll.; - b3 o W L

i
s 1] MOV 1 5 202 il
§ h % CITY OF SHADY COVE ||| J
-8 ~ 22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 » Shady C qu OR 97539 :@r\@—
re) . Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.8 22— S

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE

PLEASE PRINT

DATE: _ [ l/fS'_/zZ POSITION APPLIED FOR: {jUDéfTCDN\\\'\\ [TEE

APPLICANT INFORMATION

e SANDKR  IDATRPER

el ascress: [0 Fjpehopse Lane

City: a\ﬂd)’ CD\}Q State: O& \ Zip: 0175-5'7? )
: Mailing Address: m

City: — State: .—— g e

Home Phone: Cell Phone:

Email Address: @'h Yq‘g_f.’ﬂasga’/\c{lfabamb@y‘ @ 80/1 C'Dm/}

Current Occupation:
(If retired or unemployed, state your general or past profession.)

How long have you lived in Shady Cove? Lllé\ Y}ng

: i N
How long have you lived in Jackson County? l’ﬂ?\' I‘"S ‘

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? ® S
N\
Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contra employee, or do you have
any other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?

O Yes ﬁNo

If yes, please describe:

——— . —_——
N
QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that I am qualified for and should be considered for the above position(s) for the following reasons
(continue on next sheet if necessary):

T have 2 Keen interest in the welfare of His
gual iy, T hoe imested alst of time and
enerqy g'»fll- attend mg_ counc.l lﬂ,x@ed'ir\k(.)’% reacing He
Compeh epsite \Mﬂn:‘J Strateac Plaﬂ, Cits Clngf':(“‘TLelv"l and
'R;\)\ng of Covemment. T believe hat  informed
uhizens ke the besTaltioens. I also haie
jmjt'—"%f'(:’,d‘ hmuch e, my ijll)CZi'f'tOh, hﬂ\lu‘lg L \J!PFW"S of

L

1 OF 2 29



Qualifications continued (7f necessary):

ollege_in _seciogy, jounalism _and paks e pecpeation,
My etfucation hgs clped me_uhderstand the Jarger
nfCﬁ)V‘(" o <ce boln 'sdes of sHvations 43 welt
'8 do seek  solvtions. thet pany do ot see |

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

Th SUMMERY,  Q acod mu:'n(:mah’w Manages (ts
&Jmu’\t%‘h‘?}‘l‘w)ﬂ b\)a)neahl’\a aV‘uC( mlanmna rm’\OCLSScS +o
aie._prionity o Hhe basic needs o H’le Commun ity

ﬁﬁmum@dmmdmbpm T would

like. +o_be @ 1@@*]’ of the pricess,

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

* By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this position.

Signature of applicant Date

!A;\_ﬁlm W/ l I/JS/ZZ

How to Submit:

By email: TCorrigan@shadycove,org
, City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
In person: PM
By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226
Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE RECEIVED INITIALS

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

2 0F 2 30



ésh‘ﬂk
g . ‘f’% CITY OF SHADY COVE

22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 Shady Cove, OR 97539
Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

DATE: 3/! j?-c}LS POSITION APPLIED FOR: BUD T Camm Iirgs

APPLICANT INFORMATION

e Jpy Tayior
Physical Address: ég:gz JZGG{/E E—-nj‘\éﬂ. Aoﬂv
City: wﬂq CCVQ State! Of?\ Zip: 97?%9

Mailing Address: g"}”g

City: State: Zip:
Home Phone: Cell Phone:

Email Address: j‘_,i\—?’JC,ng @. [74[“/“6@ Loy
s o riry s st e o) {LEDILES)

How long have you lived in Shady Cove? ‘g WJ

How long have you lived in Jackson County? 3 ii/ﬂ

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? V‘&ﬁ

Are you an emplayee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have any
other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in thlé%pacitv?
O Yes 0

If yes, please describe:

QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that I am qualified for and should be considéred for 'fhe abové position(é) for the following reasons
{continue on next sheet if necessary).:

AT STy Gonus , Psves BUGET Cormm, s &, Previous

BUSINESL Ouwnwé e ”;?><(-

10F 2




Qualificafi_ong cc;ﬁrtinaedr (if necessafj/),'

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

COVCERNED _ABoT Putune or Sy e,

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist inr ding to ? qyestions asked which are relevant to this position.

i i

Signature of applicant C Date
- S/ |26k
77
/
How to Submit: /

By email: ICorfigan@shadycove.ora

I . City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
n person: PM

By mail: P.0. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539

By fax: 541.878.2226

Questions?
Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above,

CITY OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE RECEIVED INITIALS

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider,

2 OF 2

32






